Reaina Robinson

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject: FW: GL-RZ-2014.1 Crystal Mountain
E)BE@EWE

Correspondence on the above noted application

o ISLANDS TRUST

Islands Trust

Robert Kojima

Wednesday, April 13, 2016 9:38 AM
Regina Robinson

Kim Stockdill

APR 13 2016

Phone; 250-405-5159
Enquiry BC Toll-free call 1-800-663-7867
or from the lower mainland 604-660-2421

From: Sandy Pottle

Sent: Friday, April 08, 2016 4:21 PM COPIED TO ‘
To: Laura Busheikin; Robert Kojima ’
Subject: Fwd: GL-RZ-2014.1 Crystal Mountain Y  PLANNER |
3 urec
Sent from my iPad — }
'r. d m’ - ‘ma AT i il I kT

Begin forwarded message:

From: "shirlene"
Date: April 8, 2016 at 10:21:14 AM PDT

To: "sandy Pottle"
ce:

Subject: GL-RZ-2014.1 Crystal Mountain

Re: GL-RZ-2014.1 Crystal Mountain

GALIANO ISLANDS TRUST LOCAL COMMITTEE

I do not support the creation of huts for human habitation in any zone which does
not contain a residential provision. Although the proposed model has much merit
in providing modest shelter for people it is still a residential use. It is irrelevant
that a special interest group seeks to rezone for this use-what people do in their
“huts” is what people do. The concept of creating “tiny home” “communes” or
“villages” is intriguing and worth exploring in order to address our chronic housing
shortage and to replace or enhance existing “dwellings” which are substandard and
not legal but are used for human habitation. There likely exists ideal sites for this
purpose on parcels of land not currently zoned for residential use including some
Forest and Agriculture zoned lands and the subject may be one such site but let’s
call it what it is-an application to create a new model of residential zoning.


rrobinson
Textbox
x           Deputy Secretary


Shirlene Raines

Galiano Island, B.C. Canada






